Department of Environmental Health

www.hamett.org

Harnett County Government Complex
307 W. Cornelius Harnett Boulevard
Lillington, NC 27546

ph: 910-893-7547
fax: 910-893-9371

May 25, 2023

Estelle Lindsey
3009 Cameron Dr.
Sanford, NC 27330

RE: Estelle’s Childcare, Inc.
Dear Ms. Lindsey,

An application for the above referenced facility was received and reviewed
by this office. The following items are in need of attention:

-A full menu was not submitted

-Specification sheets were not submitted for all kitchen equipment

-Floor plan layout is not detailed to show all diaper changing areas, storage
areas and/or equipment

In addition,

-There are no prep tables or work spaces provided in the kitchen

-The two compartment sink is assumed to be intended for food preparation. Two
separate sinks, that are not connected, one for meat and one for vegetables is

advised.
-Drainboards and countertops provided must equal no less than 8 square feet.

If you have any questions, please call 893-7547.
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